

CAMILO IBARRA YEPES

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

PROFILE

Camilo is an electronic and telecommunications engineer, who focused his career on software development, but even more on mobile solutions. He has experience in iOS application development, making use of agile methodologies and different architecture patterns, unit test and UI Test, knowledge in good documentation practices, he also has knowledge in Cross Platform application development such as React Native and flutter and web development technologies with javascript such as React, NodeJs.

PERSONAL DETAILS


Birth date


10/01/1993

Nationality

Colombian

CONTACT

 camilo.ibarray@gmail.com

 +57 3217736762

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/camiloibarray/>

 <https://github.com/camiloibarrayepes>

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

• iOS Software Engineer

PSL - PERFICIENT

Dec 2019 - Present

iOS developer for international clients, in charge of applications developed in Swift language, using different Architecture Patterns such as MVVM, Clean Swift, applying agile methodologies such as SCRUM

• Mobile Software Engineer

ALTO SAS

July 2018 - September 2019

worked on support and development of the Company Security application, improvements and bug fixes, achieving new functionalities requested by the client such as maps integration, event registration by image, video and voice notes

• Mobile/Web Software Engineer

KAPTA SAS

February 2018 - June 2018

In charge of the iOS apps for instructors allied to BMW, projects such as trivia games deployed on apple devices, automotive diagnostic app consulting web services with information on parts, spare parts, car models and more, registration platforms in international courses

• Adda Startup

TEAM LEAD AND IOS DEVELOPER

January 2017 - December 2017

iOS developer and team lead of Adda (Application of environmental complaints) project accepted and supported by Findeter in partnership with the Ministry of ICT Colombia under the "Emprende con Datos" Government project, using open data www.datos.gov.co - www.addacol.co

• ITSS, Iquant

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER - PART TIME

June 2016 - December 2017

Developer analyst in mobile applications projects for SAP solutions focused on asset management, maintenance and inspection for the companies TGS and Transener, performing survey tasks, identification of Gaps, unit testing, support in integration tests, development and support. Making use of JAVA programming languages, Javascript and relational databases

EDUCATION

• ELECTRONIC AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS ENGINEER

UNIVERSITY OF CAUCA - POPAYÁN COLOMBIA

2010-2017

SKILLS

